

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Darnell Earley <dearley@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:23 PM
To: Porubsky, Carmen (TREASURY)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Jason Lorenz; Howard Croft; Daugherty Johnson; Peter Bade; Elizabeth Murphy
Subject: Re: Treasurer Approval Letter

Good Afternoon Ms. Porubsky:

Thank you for the good news. It is my intent to make this information available through media release tomorrow.



Darnell Earley, ICMA-CM, MPA
Emergency Manager
Flint, MI

On Tue, Jun 3, 2014 at 4:43 PM, Porubsky, Carmen (TREASURY) <PorubskyC@michigan.gov> wrote:

Good afternoon,

The Treasurer has approved your request to sell two pipelines that are no longer of use to the City. I've attached a scanned version to this email, and will mail out the original tomorrow morning.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Carmen Porubsky | Executive Secretary - Office of Fiscal Responsibility

State of Michigan | Michigan Department of Treasury

430 W. Allegan Street, 3rd Floor | Lansing, MI 48922

517.335.2439 | porubskyc@michigan.gov

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Darnell Earley <dearley@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 5:18 PM
To: Porubsky, Carmen (TREASURY)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Subject: RE: Treasurer Approval Letter

So noted. Thank you for the clarity.

DE

On Jun 4, 2014 4:54 PM, "Porubsky, Carmen (TREASURY)" <PorubskyC@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mr. Earley,

Please excuse the error in my previous email. The approval is only for the sale of one pipeline discussed in the actual letter.

Thank you,

Carmen

From: Darnell Earley [<mailto:dearley@cityofflint.com>]
Sent: Wednesday, June 04, 2014 4:23 PM
To: Porubsky, Carmen (TREASURY)
Cc: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Jason Lorenz; Howard Croft; Daugherty Johnson; Peter Bade; Elizabeth Murphy
Subject: Re: Treasurer Approval Letter

Good Afternoon Ms. Porubsky:

Thank you for the good news. It is my intent to make this information available through media release tomorrow.